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July 31, 1992

Lawrence Noble, Esqg.
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Jude for Congress Committee
Dear Mr. Noble:

This letter constitutes a complaint against Tad Jude; the
Jude for Congress Committee (the "Committee"); Robert F.
Mannella, as treasurer; the Commissioner Tad Jude Campaign
Fund ("the Fund")'; and Diane Patnode, as treasurer, regarding
several apparent violations of the Federal Election Campaign
Act, as amended 2 U.S.C. §§ 431 et seg. ("FECA"™). Tad Jude's
reports filed with the Federal Election Commission ("FEC")
raise numerous guestions about his "pre-congressional campaign
committee” activities and the use of funds that may be illegal
under the FECA.

1. Failure to Report "Pre-congressional" Campaign
Activity. On June 9, 1992, Tad Jude filed as a candidate for
United States Congress from the Sixth District of Minnesota.
See Exhibit A. But according to articles covering the Sixth
District election, he may have launched his campaign in early
May. See Exhibit B. FEC Regulations require an individual to
file a Statement of Candidacy within fifteen days of becoming
a candidate, 11 C.F.R. § 101.1(a), and a Statement of
Organization no more than ten days later. 11 C.F.R.

§ 102.1(a). Tad Jude appears to have failed to meet this
statutory deadline.

Even if Tad Jude was simply conducting exploratory
activities in May and June, he was required to use federally
permissible funds and report these activities. His
Committee's FEC report does not reflect any of these early
campaign activities, even though the FECA requires that all
disbursements for this purpose be disclosed. See Exhibit C.

IThe Fund is Tad Jude's campaign committee organized under Minnesota
law for purposes of his election as Hennepin County Commissioner.
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Along with the Committee's first FEC report, the
Treasurer submitted a statement that all "“pre-congressional
campaign activity consisted of discussions with advisors and
constituents" and did not involve the expenditure of any
monies other than those "used in the normal course of business
as a County Commissioner." See Exhibit C. Such a statement
raises questions of whether Tad Jude conducted campaign
activity with monies from the Fund prior to registering and
reporting with the FEC? Or, more importantly for the citizens
of Hennepin County, was Tad Jude using his office and official
funds as County Commissioner to conduct his Congressional
campaign? And, what precisely were these "pre-campaign"
activities? Did they trigger registration and reporting
requirements under the FECA? Tad Jude should be required to
answer these guestions.

2. Use of Illegal Funds From His State Committee. 1In
support of his candidacy, the Fund made numerous in-kind
contributions, disclosed on the Committee's Schedule A,

July 15 Quarterly Report. 1In addition, the Fund transferred
$15,000 to the Committee. While the Fund filed a report

disclosing the transfer and in-kind contributions to the
Committee, it failed to appropriately disclose the underlying
receipts. See Exhibit D. Therefore, it is impossible to
determine whether the Fund had federally permissible monies to
make the contributions and transfers, or whether Tad Jude is
using illegal funds raised for his state election in order to
run for federal office.

FEC regulations require that a nonfederal committee
transferring funds to a federal committee must report not only
the lump sum transfer, but also the itemized receipts that
make up the transfer identified on a last in-first out basis.
11 C.F.R. §§ 104.3(a)(4) and 110.3(c) (6) (iii). To date, the
Fund has not filed such a report. The only record of receipts
provided was the annual state report of the Fund previously
filed in Minnesota covering a period through December 31,
1991. The transfer of funds, however, took place six months
later, in June. Does this mean that Mr. Jude raised no money
into his state committee between January and June, 19927
There is no indication that these were the most recent
receipts to the Fund. For example, did Mr. Jude raise funds
at his May 9 spaghetti dinner. See Exhibit E.

Moreover, only $8,925 in cash contributions were
disclosed on this report. The remaining receipts were in-kind
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contributions. The total transferred or contributed to the
Committee was $17,000.

On the basis of this report, there is no way to confirm
what monies were transferred and whether they are permissible
under federal law. According to the state report, for
example, the Fund received many contributions from political
committees that may not be registered with the FEC. Mr. Jude
also received funds from labor unions. Were these treasury
funds, impermissible under federal law? It is not possible,
based on the information provided, to determine whether the
committees had federally permissible funds at the time they
made those contributions or whether contributors to the Fund
have exceeded their contribution limits to the Committee.

Tad Jude should be required to answer these questions on
the public record. We respectfully request that the
Commission investigate these issues and take whatever
enforcement action is appropriate.

Very truly yours,

.»/'
‘if:9¢7
Kenneth J. cInnis

15005 E. Vermillion Circle N.E.
Ham Lake, MN. 55304

THIS LETTER MUST BE NOTARIZED.

[09901-9700/DAY22090.010]
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Tad Jude, Muples Grove, announced today the creation of sn wuutnry

committes for Sth District Congress. Jude, who I8 & Nennepin County
commimsloner, stated that he is strongly commidering running for Congress
in the sth Congressional District which Includes all of Anoka, as well as
Northern and Westarn Hennepin, and Washlngton Counties, and parts of Wright
and Sherburne Countles.

Jude, who has served in both the Minsssots House and Senats and now
raprasants tha Westarn Hennapin Coulty Cossissioner district, stated that
he is considering a challenge against 10 -year incumbent Congressman Gerry
Sikorski "becavss T belisve there ls currently a crisis of confidence in
Congress and the flouss of Repressntatives. Too many members have
demonstrated an srrogancs that thresatens the very foundations of
representative democracy.”

Jude stated that "in recant weeks and monthe, sany DFL'ers, as vell as
concerned citizens of all political pcr-l:-lun- throughout the district
have called and visited with me and .nol(:tuqod ma to run. The sxploratory
committee will further sllov me to up‘ns vhether we can ralse the

ry palgn funds, devalop a broad-based orgenisation, and be abls

to win both the primary and general slection. Ws have bsen sncouraged by
people in the district expressing support for my candidescy, but I alseo
recognize the fact that the current inoumbent will have at lesst $1 million
to spend and that even bad incumbents faced with scandal can be difficult
to defest.” i

Jude continued, "Howsver, should I decide to run, I sm convinced that
cespaign money from the speclal intefests and PAC's will not decide who
vins this slection. 1 am alswc convinced that opportunist Incumbent
congrassmen who suddenly switched thelr positions on fundamentsl issues,
who lack the coursge of their convictions, and who put politice sbove and
before principle will siso not win re-election to the Congress. Indeed,
this will be the year wvhen the peopla -~ not excessive use and asbuse of the
taxpayer financed Congressional malling privilege -- will decids this

slection and & new direction for the Congress and ths country.*

&




Jude emphasized his qu-en looal rnmsent. ..e sald, "Wa vho have
ked in local and state governsents to balance our wu:‘m
matter how dlffiocult, yet Congress has not demonstrated fiscal
responsibility and has burdened our children and future genarations with
today's debt. We balanced local govelrmants budget net only because we

vanted to, but because we had to. We sust bring a comson senss perspective
to Washington and a nev Congress.” sodd . =

Jude conoluded that he ls uomrtnnd that Congress and tod many of -its
menbars has lost touch with the cltisens of this state and country. “The
84 trilllon national debt; the contirmuous deflcits caused by unchscked
Congressional spending, slight of M.unroeerh‘ votes for pay ralses, the
gensrous perks and spscisl privileges Congress provides for itself, the
House banking scandal, and the Savisgs and Loan daregulation
disaster, are all symptoms of the decay and stagnation taking place in
washington,” Jude indicated. “We have got to .changs thess disastrous
policles of ptivilege and elitiem Corgress has created for itself and.get
te work to gat this natien moving forward. Quite frankly, -‘the system is
brok® and we hesd to fix 1t.®

¥he mesbers snnounced today serwing on.the Juda,for;Congressi. - .
Exploratory Committes include: Margaret Langfeld, Ancka County

o Commissioner, and former President of uinnesota Association of Counties)
™ pully Prarson, member, Brooklyn Park Clty Councilj.Joy Tierney, Plymouth
clty council; Mike Mangen, Stillvater; Gerdon and Rita MOOSMBFUGUEF . rie-= -
- stiiivater; LeAnne Sargant, Maple Grove Clty Council; Maridyp Foatlrg) abv o
- payport; John and Diane Paffel, Forest Lake] and Dan Erhart,, Chalrean of, .. .
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D C 20463

August 11, 1992

Kenneth J. McInnis
15005 E. Vermillion Circle N.E.
Ham Lake, MN 55304

Dear  Mr.”McInnis:

"This is to acknowledge receipt on August 10, 1992, of your
letter dated July 31, 1992. The Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"™) and Commission Regulations
require that the contents of a complaint meet certain specific
requirements. One of these regquirements is that a complaint be
sworn.tosand signed in the presence of a notary public and
notarized. Your letter was not properly sworn to.

S¥rnkorder to file a legally sufficient complaint, you must
swear-béfore a notary that the contents of your complaint are
true*to:-the best of your knowledge and the notary must represent
- t«of the jurat that such swearing occurred. The preferred
= is""Subscribed and sworn to before me on this day of
w219 L™ v Ao statement by the notary that the complaint was

4 before her also will be sufficient. We
, : ience that these requirements may

~ca but-we-are not statutorily empowered to proceed with
.9 of a liance action unless all the statutory

3 ts are fulfilled. See 2 U.S5.C. § 437q.

. : § a Commission brochure entitled "Filing a
LCompkatnt:" I hope'this material will be helpful to you should

Qusuish._to file a legally sufficient complaint with the
A. “The file regarding this correspondence will remain
leof“l"lsfdly time period during wvhich you may file
d, complaint.as. specified above. the defects are not

' nd tho allegations are not refiled, no additionmal

notl!tal!ion will be provided and the file will be closed.

“Ifryou have any questions concerning this matter, please
contact me at (202) 219-3410.

Sincerely,

Retha Dixon
Docket Chief

Enclosure
cc: Jude for Congress

commissioner Tad Jude Campaign Fund
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September 11, 1992

Federal Election Commission
washington, D. C. 20463

Attention: Ms. Retha Dixon
Docket Chair

Dear Ms. Dixon:

I am in receipt of your August 11, 1992 letter
advising that my Complaint dated July 31, 1992 was not
notarized correctly. Attached to this document you will
find an exact duplicate of my July 31, 1992 letter
properly notarized by another Notary.

The original July 31, 1992 letter was subscribed and
sworn before Notary Sandra L. Peterson on August 3, 1992.
I hope this sufficiently meets the requirements of the
law, as the matter as outlined in the original Complaint
remains.

Sincerely yours,
7 j_féh?

Ken McInn

Subscribed and sworn to before me this [[ day of
s 1992.

Wlan CLCesl
Notary Public
My Commission Expires:




July 31, 1992

Lawrence Noble, Esq.
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Jude for Congress Committee
Dear Mr. Noble:

This letter constitutes a complaint against Tad Jude; the
Jude for Congress Committee (the "Committee™); Robert F.
Mannella, as treasurer; the Commissioner Tad Jude Campaign
Fund ("the Fund")'; and Diane Patnode, as treasurer, regarding
several apparent violations of the Federal Election Campaign
Act, as amended 2 U.S.C. §§ 431 et seq. ("FECA"™). Tad Jude's
reports filed with the Federal Election Commission ("FEC")
raise numerous questions about his "pre-congressional campaign
committee" activities and the use of funds that may be illegal
under the FECA.

1. ; 4 = = ; - "
Activity. On June 9, 1992, Tad Jude filed as a candidate for
United States Congress from the Sixth District of Minnesota.
See Exhibit A. But according to articles covering the Sixth
District election, he may have launched his campaign in early
May. See Exhibit B. FEC Regulations require an individual to
file a Statement of Candidacy within fifteen days of becoming
a candidate, 11 C.F.R. § 10l1.1(a), and a Statement of
Organization no more than ten days later. 11 C.F.R.

§ 102.1(a). Tad Jude appears to have failed to meet this
statutory deadline.

Even if Tad Jude was simply conducting exploratory
activities in May and June, he was required to use federally
permissible funds and report these activities. His
Committee's FEC report does not reflect any of these early
campaign activities, even though the FECA requires that all
disbursements for this purpose be disclosed. See Exhibit C.

The Fund is Tad Jude's campaign committee organized under Minnesota
law for purposes of his election as Hennepin County Commissioner.

[09901-9700/DA922090.010]
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Lawrence Noble, Esq.
July 31, 1992
Page 2

Along with the Committee's first FEC report, the
Treasurer submitted a statement that all "pre-congressional
campaign activity consisted of discussions with advisors and
constituents” and did not involve the expenditure of any
monies other than those "used in the normal course of business
as a County Commissioner." See Exhibit C. Such a statement
raises questions of whether Tad Jude conducted campaign
activity with monies from the Fund prior to registering and
reporting with the FEC? Or, more importantly for the citizens
of Hennepin County, was Tad Jude using his office and official
funds as County Commissioner to conduct his Congressional
campaign? And, what precisely were these "pre-campaign®
activities? Did they trigger registration and reporting
requirements under the FECA? Tad Jude should be required to
answer these questions.

2. Use Illega nds m His State Commi R ¢
support of his candidacy; the Fund made numerous in-kind
contributions, disclosed on the Committee's Schedule A,

July 15 Quarterly Report. In addition, the Fund transferred
$15,000 to the Committee. While the Fund filed a report
disclosing the transfer and in-kind contributions to the
Committee, it failed to appropriately disclose the underlying
receipts. See Exhibit D. Therefore, it is impossible to
determine whether the Fund had federally permissible monies to
make the contributions and transfers, or whether Tad Jude is
using illegal funds raised for his state election in order to
run for federal office.

FEC regulations require that a nonfederal committee
transferring funds to a federal committee must report not only
the lump sum transfer, but also the itemized receipts that
make up the transfer identified on a last in-first out basis.
11 C.F.R. §§ 104.3(a)(4) and 110.3(c)(6) (iii). To date, the
Fund has not filed such a report. The only record of receipts
provided was the annual state report of the Fund previously
filed in Minnesota covering a period through December 31,
1991. The transfer of funds, however, took place six months
later, in June. Does this mean that Mr. Jude raised no money
into his state committee between January and June, 19927
There is no indication that these were the most recent
receipts to the Fund. For example, did Mr. Jude raise funds
at his May 9 spaghetti dinner. See Exhibit E.

Moreover, only $8,925 in cash contributions were
disclosed on this report. The remaining receipts were in-kind

[09901-9700/DA922090.010)
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Lawrence Noble, Esqg.
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contributions. The total transferred or contributed to the
Committee was $17,000.

On the basis of this report, there is no way to confirm
what monies were transferred and whether they are permissible
under federal law. According to the state report, for
example, the Fund received many contributions from political
committees that may not be registered with the FEC. Mr. Jude
also received funds from labor unions. Were these treasury
funds, impermissible under federal law? It is not possible,
based on the information provided, to determine whether the
committees had federally permissible funds at the time they
made those contributions or whether contributors to the Fund
have exceeded their contribution limits to the Committee.

Tad Jude should be required to answer these questions on
the public record. We respectfully request that the

Commission investigate these issues and take whatever
enforcement action is appropriate.

Very truly yours
iff“”}—’)—w '\‘ ;//;‘|7‘ti§

Ken McInnis

THIS LETTER MUST BE NOTARIZED.

[09901-9700/DA922090.010]
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August 25, 1992

Lawrence Noble, Esq.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
wWwashington, D.C.

Re: Jude for Congress Committee Federal Election
Campaign Act Violationms

12:h Hd Gl 43526

Dear Mr. Noble:

This letter provides additional information related to my
complaint dated July 31, 1992, against Tad Jude; the Jude for
Congress Committee (the "Committee") and Robert F. Mannella,
as Treasurer; the Commissioner Tad Jude Campaign Fund (the
"Fund"™) and Diane Patnode, as Treasurer. My original
complaint requested that the Federal Election Commission
investigate apparent violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act based on the use and transfer of resources from
the Fund to the Committee.

Now it appears that Tad Jude is also using resources from
his state senate committee, the State Senator Tad Jude
Volunteer Committee (the "State Senate Committee") to promote
his candidacy for Congress. His campaign has placed hundreds
of "JUDE"™ yard signs through the Sixth Congressional district.
The disclaimer on these signs reads: "Prepared and paid for
by State Rep. Tad Jude for State Senate Volunteer Committee".
The use of an improper disclaimer on these signs causes
confusion among the general public and violates 2 U.S.cC.

§ 441d(a). The Act requires that a committee use the full and
official name of the committee as registered with the
Commission on all materials which expressly advocate the
election or defeat of a candidate.

Moreover, it is impossible to determine whether the State
Senate Committee organized under Minnesota law, has federally
permissible funds to make such in-kind contributions to Tad
Jude's Congressional campaign. The State Senate Committee has
never registered with the Commission or reported its
contributions under 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.3(a)(4) and 110.3(c)(6);

See also Advisory Opinion 1980-14, 1 Fed. Election Camp. Guide
(CCH) 9§ 5473.

We therefore request that the Commission investigate
whether Tad Jude is using yet another state committee to
illegally finance his Congressional campaign. This

[04031-0001/DA922370.010)




Lawrence Noble, Esq.
August 25, 1992
Page 2

investigation should extend not only to the Committee, but
also to the State Senator Tad Jude Volunteer Committee, and

Dr. William Funk, as Chairman and Mr. Gordon Tulberg, as
Treasurer.

Very truly yours,

—
& g,;.yurw-_ ‘3272” WA

Ken McInnls’

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this { day of
 1992.

k)duhxban CLLCkmaaﬁkw;
Notary Public
My Commission Expires:
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y Commissioner

JUDR_AMMOUNCES EXPLORATORY COMMITTEM FOR _CONGRROA
[ #
Tad Jude, Mapls Grove, snnounced today the creatlion of an stplorlﬁorv

Committes for 6th District Congress. Jude, who is a Hennepin County "

Commissioner, stated that he is mtrongly conmidering running for Congress

in the sth Congrassional District which includes all of Ancka, as well as

Northern and Western Hannepin, and Washlngton Counties, and parts of Wright

and Sherburne Countlaes.

Jude, who has served in both the Minnesots House and Senate and now

represents the Western Hennepin County Cosmissioner district, stated that

he is considering a challenge against 10 -year incumbent Congressman Gerry

Sikorski "because I balieve there is currently a crisls of confidencs in

0

Congress and the House of Representatives. Too many members have

Q

demonstrated an srrogance that threatens the very foundations of

o representative democracy.”

Jude stated that "in recant weeks nqg montha, many DFL'ers, as well as
concerned citlzens of all political persuasions throughout the district
have called and visited with me and oncuﬁrnch ma to run. The exploratery
committea will further sllow ma to -qs‘;a vhether we can raise the
necessary campalgn funda, develop a brosd-based organization, and be able
to win both the primary and general elaction. We have besn sncouraged by
people in the district expressing support for my candidacy, but I also

e §

=

M recognize the fact that the current incumbent will have at least $1 million
o to spend and that even bad incumbants faced with scandal can be difficult

to defeat.”

Jude continued, "Howsver, should I decide to run, I am convinced that

campaign money from the special intefests and PAC's will not decide who

wins this election. 1 am also convinced that opportunist incumbant

congressmen who suddenly switched thelr positions on fundamantal issues,

who lack the courage of their convictions, and who put politics above and

hafore principle will also not win re-election to the Congress. Indeed,

this will be the year when the psopla =-- not excessive use and abuse of the

taxpayer financed Congressional malling privilege -- will dacide this

elaction and a new direction for the Congress and the country."”




J’hulnd his focus on local qo~nt. He said, "We who have
wvorked in local and state governments have had to balance our hud';tn:—no
matter how difficult, yet Congress has not demonstrated fiscal
responsibility and has burdened our children and future generations with

today's debt. We balanced local govemnmants budget net only bscause wa

wented to, but because we had to. We must bring a common sense perspactive
to Washington and a new Congress." . t andd’
Jude concluded that he is convinoed that Congress ‘and too many of -its
membars has lost touch with the cltizens of this state and country. "The
84 trillion national debt; the contimuous deficits caused by uncheckesd
Congressicnal spending, slight of hand unrecorded votes for pay raises, the
generous perks and special privileges Congress provides for itself, thes
House banking scandal, and the Savisgs and Loan deregulatien
disaster, are all symptoms of the decay and stagnation tlklng‘-plloo in
Washington," Juds indicated. "We have got to change theses disastrous
policles of privilege and elitism Corgress has created for itself and:get

to wotk to get this natien moving forward. Quits frankly, -the system-is

v

brok® and we need to fix it."
¥he members announced today serving on.the Juda, for;Congress s - ..
Exploratory Committee include: Margaret Langfeld, Ancka County

I

commissioner, and former President of Minnesota Association of Counties;
Dd:; Pmarson, member, Brooklyn Park City Council) Joy Tisrney, Plymouth
clty council; Mike Mangan, Stillwater) Gordon and Rita MoosabrugQger,rir-- .~n
stilivater; LsAnne Bargent, Maple Grove Clty Council) Marilyp Roatdng) niv o
uyport".l John and Diane Paffel, Forest Lske; and Dan Erhark,, Chairman oLy o~ -
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Jude ponders DFL challenge to Sikorski

|/C

ounty Board members Erhart, L
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SAINT PAUL PIONEER PRESS

i sl

SUNDAY, MAY 17,1992 |

Sikorski may face
Jude in primary

he will ciullenge
US Rep. Gerry Sikorski in the 8th
District DFL primary Sept. 15
Jude, a former state seoator from
Maple Grove, says be will an-

convinced Sikorskd cah'y
be re-elected after he wrote 637
bed checks on the defunct House
bank. Jude, who is staunchly anti-
abortion, also hopes to it
from discontent over Sikorskl's re-
cent switch to become an abortion
rights

Jude's eommi-wu distriet cov-

ers about one-third of the 6th Dis-
trict, which arcs across the north-
ern suburbs from Afton on the
east to Orono on the west

. Urban League not invited

When uarly W
tv leaders

-ptheredllthers!detmol(lov

Arne Carlson last week to dhcuu
Increasing minority

2 major player, the Urban Lea J'ue
was not there. Its representatives

| weren't Invited.

' Cyndy

The governor's press secretary,
ato. called the omis-
sion “a whoops,” meaning it was
inadvertent. The governor's office
rpologized to the F:l ue and asked
it to participate in follow-up ses-
sions. The league has

“We're big enough to overlook
this obvious mistake ™ sald Gary
Sudduth, interim president of the
Minneapolis Urban League.

Goswitz asks about seat

Some 8t. Paul city officials
were amazed that Roger Goawitz,
who was ousted from the City
Council by Karl Neid in Novem-

TiP.OFF
v

ber, was at City Hall talking about
rocedures for filling the seat just
courl after Neid's death,
Neid died in his sleep early May
8 Goswit: sald he had sppoint-

..ments at City Hall that mormn;
Fand, while he T

wns there, he ;‘
discussed with |
city  olflclals
the process of
appointing @& |1
new couneil
member for the |
6th Ward He
visited council
offices, the
mlvors offlce

thecnty at-

has applied for several city posi
tions since his defeat sald he is
unsure whether be will run for the
seail in November.

Whose gavel ls bigger?

In the wake of a tug-of-war on
Wednesday over who would re-
el ooy e

c
ment Commities, Council Presi-
dent Bill Wilson lssued a memo
Council Member Paula Maccabee.

The memo said, “Only thepd

8

dent of the eonnd]
committee chair,” nnd
would bead the
committee until
he appoints a
replacement for
Neid.

Wilson and
Maccabee, who
is vice chalr-
woman of the %
committes, N
both arrived at
Wednudl 's
meeuu

to lud it.
Wl wn left
rather than argue about it, and
then sent the memo,

ment on her strong !nunp for
Neid. and ber desire for “as lttle

]

change as possible” In the counecil
arrangements. She sald sbhe
thought of herself as * the
chalr warm”™ until Neid's

ment arrives

Change changes luck

Rz fonal Transit Board Chair-
Michael Ehrlichmann dossn't |
m‘der himself lucky.

But a few days lﬁ'on bis way
to the airport with wife for a
brief vacation in Key W-t. Fla.,
his luck may have

“I stopped at a dru
University and Central In m,
.mllu to pick up some nicotine |

patches so my wife would let |
me siay in the hotel room with
I:erI ::e:ud

W m ‘o ‘
couple of those :‘-::‘C’M
tickets, the baseball ones. I pever

buy those -
w‘mmup
cent of his w

To make a
mmé the clerhﬁ Il-nor’

hriichmann has a nice start _
his vacation ex-

toward paying
penaes.

Biting the hand that feeds

Some DFL tors are
steamed at Gov. Arne Carlson for
asking for a favor and then ecriti-
anL: e blll-u:l”h; ceremony

ore a
on May 8, Carlson's staf! twice
phoned House DFL officlals to re-
&uut that a

&
rapher ukeplc-
tures of
:;:nL Bulwhen

4 photm.
pher and anoth-
er from the
Benate started
shooting, Carl-

ed who
they were and
then sald sar-
castically:
“Ien't |t

26
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EXHIBIT C

®

July 15, 1992

Clexk of the House

Office of Records and Registration

1036 Longworth House Office Bldg.

wWashington, D.C. 20515-6612

RE; Tad Jude Congressional Campaign

radies and Centleman:

Enclosed please find, Jude for Congress Quarterly Report for

July 15, 1992, This is the first report of the Committea and as
such, a brief explanation of pre-candidate activity is included.

Very truly yours,

Robert F. Mannella
Treasurer

RFMilih
Enclosures

cct Minnesota Secretary of state (Enclosures)
Tad Jude (Enclosures)




o

Pre-Eluclloun Activity

The pre- congressional campaign activity consisted of
discussions with advisors and constituents. 1t did not involve any
testing the waters'" activity, nor did it require disbursemeuls of
cash over and above those used in the normul vourse of business as

a County Commissiocner.

pgé::,,j_ ,') mJﬁﬁxw.:ﬁQ,

Kobert F. Mannella, Tieasurer




@y

Exhibit A

The best efforts wer'e made by the Treasurer to ascertain the
employer and occupation of Rita Moosbrugger as indicated on
Schedule A "Individual Contributions”. Her residence was
'ﬁelophonad repeatedly on July 14 and July 15, 1992,

Mw,,j 1. Mo 00

Robexrt F. Mannella, Treasurer.




OF RECEIPTS AND

(Summary Pags)

[ O S ETTEE

Jude for Congrese

%

«A18 East Main Stroet

m‘—mwmmﬁmum«mnnmm

2. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
C00270363

CITY, 8TATE and ZIP CODE

MN 55303 MN/06

Ancka,

STATEOISTRICT

3. IS THIS REPORT AN AMENDMENT?

Clves (X wo

4, TYPE OF REPORT

D Apcil 18 Quarterly Report

elaction on

D Tweinn day repon preaceding

(Type of Bawvon)
in the Stxte of

[R July 15 Cuartarty Repon

G October 13 Quarterly Repon

D Thirtleth cay report following e Genaral Election on

in the Stais ot

G Janvary 31 Year End Repon

D Juty 31 Mid-Year Repon (Non-slection Year Only)

D ) erminanon Rapon

This report containg

activity for [3 Primary Election

(] General Ecion [T] Soecist Eiection

[C] munot Elecion

——r——

SUMMARY

6/1/91 twougn_6/30/92

Covering Penod

COLUMN A
This Period

Net Contributions (other than loans)

(= Total Contributions (other than oans) (lrom Line 11(e))

m Totsi Contribulion Retunds (rom Line 20({d)}

{c) Net Contrioutions (other than loang) (sudlract Line 6{b) from 6(a))

$10,755.00
0.00

$10,755.00
0.00

10,755,00 10,755.00

Net Operating Expenditures
(&) Total Operating Expenditures (Trom Line 17).
{v) Total Offsets 1o Operating Expenditures (Irom Line 14)

(c}  Net Operating Expencitures (sublract Line 7(b) from 7(a)).

20,201.00 20,201.00

0.00

0.00

S S

Cash on Had sl Close of Reporting Period (from Line 27)

For further Information
| contact:

Debis and Obligations Owed TO the Commities
{tamize 3% on Schedule C and/or Schedule D) .

Federal Election Commission
995 E Streel, NW

Debts snd Obligations Owed BY the Commitiae
{lemize all on Schedule C ancvor Scheduie D) |

Washington, DC 20463
Tol Free 800-424-9530
Local 202-378-2120

and le.
[~Type or Print Name o Treasurer

lwﬂymrluncmmﬁepmwrolhomrdmyw

belilT it is true, correct

v

Robert F, Mannella

Dan
7/15/92

JUL 171982

: mm:mumf-m.uwmnmnms{ﬂmummmremummuw.s.c.mrg.

FEC FORM 3

(revised 4/87)




@@ 0:74eD sukmary AN

. of Recelpts and Disbursements
' (Page 2, FEC FORM J3)

" Repornt Covenng he Penod:
'5/1/92 TL5/30/92
COLUMNM A COLUMN B

L. RECEIPTS Total This Ferled Calender Yesr-To-Date
T\TE%&YMMMM)W o : e _-ﬁa,:.,... Do, et

of Commitiee (In tull)
Jude for Congress

(a) individyale/Persons Other Than Political Commitiess
(M Hemized {use Schedule A) .

(i) Uniemized ' L . Rt id
tll?uulolmmMWu PR ST T T & 8,105,000
(b) Polkical Party Commitiess . . . * ol TRT o TSR ARRRSE 1
{c) Other Pofical Committees (such as PAcu S . .7 2 T 0
(¢) The Candidate .
(8) TOTAL CONTRIBU | IONS mmrmmm )(m Hmm tb) {ci lnd(an mt’; 00

ot i o

1 5 4 0 Q_DJ 00

13, LOANS: s T Ll ong” * 2
(a} man or Guaranieed by the Cancwdale . 0.00
-} A Otharloany . . . i : o 41 Al W 0.00
{c) TOTAL LOANS {add 13(a) lnd (bn ; e g8 o i a_an

[ —————
14. OFFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Refunds, Rebates. sic)
__0.00

12. TRANSFERS FAUM U1 HER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES.

15, OTHER RECEIPTS (Dividends. Interest. #ic.)
_0.00

e ——

—nlalS55.00

-

18. TOTAL RECEIPTS (acd 11(e), 12. 13{c). 14 and 15) .

. DISBURSEMENTS

-

17, CPERATING EXPENDITURES .

18. TRANSFEAS TO OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMIT | EES.

19. LOAN REPAYMENTS:
{a) Of Loans Made or Guaraniesd by he Cancioate . . . . . . . . 0.00
{D) Of AJi Caner Loang . . £ o s 16 n.0on
{c} TOTAL LOAN REPAYMENTS laed Wm w {bn B £l - n.00

20. REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO:
(3] iIndividuals/Persons Other Than Polilical Comminees . . . . . . . n_an
{t) Polttical Party Comminees . . . SR Ly b3 & n._0n
(c) Other Poilllcal Commitiees (mu!m) : i L s 1 0n.an
(d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (add 20(a). () lnd (cl) R n 00

21. OTHER DISBURSEMENTS i
0,00

’ .

. CASH SUMMARY

2). CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNINGOF REPORATINGPERIOD . . . . . . . . . .« . $ 0.00

ez $25,755.00
25.3UBTOTAL(B0dLine 23BndUne2e) - . & .+ « « « « « = =+« v v v o - | Sa8 958 00
r

24. TOTAL AECEIFTS THIS PEMIOO (from Line 18) .

_tsmruoumwemsmrsnnm;mmu; B¢ % o & & = -4 ; . 320’201.00

. 27.CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF THE REPORTING PERIOD (sublract Line 26 om 28] . . . $°5,554.00




—

v "

lbuloth! ot I‘~) RECEIPTS

Individual Contributions

seheguie(n)
oategory of the
Summary Page

L or

L
11a (1)

A-.mmumwmmummmu-mumw-aymnmnm«mummm.o.m...,
purpouss, other than uting the neme and sddress of any polliticsl committes 1o sofieit contrdution from such committse.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)
Jude For Congress

v

A. PUjlName, Mailing Addrees snd ZIP Code
cl1ifford M. Roberts

18425 Maple Ridge Rd.
Wayzata, MN 55391

Namae of Employer

Former Mayor of
Deephaven

cey, yeer)

. 6/2/92

Oecupation

Meceipt For: Primary

[T] other tipecity):

]__Jo.:z'.r

Retired °

AQoregsts Yesr lo. Oae >3 JUD.UU

Data (month, | Ameunt of Esch

Asoript this Period

$300.00

B. Full Neme, Malling Addrsss and ZIP Code

Robert J. Regan
200=-2nd St.
Osseo, MN 553689

Osts imonth,
Cay, year]

Nama of Employer

Osseo-Brooklyn

Bus Company
6/3/92

Qezupation

Aecaipt For: ij Primary
l ] Other (specifyl:

" Uﬁiﬁwu

President

Aggregats Yeer-to-Care > $1000 .00

Amount of Esch
Meceipt this Period

$1000.00

€. Full Name; Malling Address and ZIP Code

Rita M. Mooshrugger
13956 N. 10th St.
Stillwater, MN 55062

Nema of Employer Dets Imonth,

day, year)
N/A

6/12/93

Cecucation

Aaceipt For: E_] Primery
[T] Othar tspecity):

Uﬁtmul

Aggregute Year10-Osts > § BUIT 1

Amount of Each
Neceipt this Period

$400.00

D. Full Neme, Malling Addrass und ZIP Code

Same as ¢ ahove

Oate imomth,

Neme of Employar
. duy, your)

N/A
6/14.94

Osoupetion

Racaipt For: EJW
[] other spesity):

L_] Ganersl

Aggregats Year-to.0ate >3 £00.00

Amount of Esch
Recsipt this Pericg

$200.00

£. Full Name, Mailing Address and 21P Code
Leon M. Greenslit
5515 Countg Rd. 151
Mound, MN 55364

Name of Employer Date imonth,

Green Key Accountin T
Mound

Qecupstian

. | Receipt For:
I IM lspecity):

Primary m Ganars!

e 6/16/92

Asorsgets Yowras-Osie > 6 500 00

$500.00

F. Full Nemé, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Gary Petruccit
2975 County Rd. 24

Name of Employer Date imonth,
Piper, Jaffrey ——

e 6/24/92

Long Lake, MN 55356
Faceipt For:

Primacy
l IO\hﬂ llnel!vlrw

u Genaral

Stockbroker
Aggregate Yesr-to-Oute > § 0.00

Amount of Esch
Raceipt thiy Period

$400.00

G. Full Nems, Malling Address and ZIP Code

Nams of Emplaysr

Ovoupmiion

Feceipt For:
[T Othar lspecity):

| primary []oumu

Ageregeie Yeerio-Date > §

SUBTOTAL af Réctipts This Page (optionall kR S TR E R e e ] sk X el >

_2800.00

TOTAL This Perlod (lestpege this Hine aumber 0mly) .« . . . . .0 oot vttt it e s s o s ns ssnntnsennssnanssnnn -

.




PAGE o

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS ' HBIL_J—'L‘_‘
LINE NUMBER

Committees 11 b
infarmition copled fram such Meporn and St 1emenn may not be 1old or used by any Berson for the purpese of solisiting contributions or for eommereial
mmmmmmmmmmwminnmu 10 tobech pontrutions from such commities.

NAME OF COMMITTER fin Pyl
Jude For Congress

A, ;GMMMM ZIP Code Namae of Emplayer Dats (month, .l Amount of Bach
pDemocratic Congressional Campaign . dav, year) Ruesipt this Period
Committee . .
430 South Capitol St. Researc 6/19/92 $150.00
.C. 20003 Occupation .
Recelpt For: Primary Uui&'«‘u . I'n-Kind
J"]o:m lspecify): Agoregats Yaarto-Oste % 160 00 Contribution

B. Full Name, Mgliing Address and Z1P Code Name of Emplayer : Amount of Esch
Ascaipt this Pertog

Oczupstion

RAscelpt For: [ I Primuery | l Ganeral s
[_] Other lipecity): Aggregete Yew1o-Oate } B

C. Full Name, Myiling Addras and ZIP Code Nams of Emplayer . Amount of Each
Meceipt this Perioo

Qocupstion

Recsipt For: 5 ul‘rlmuv l lﬂam-r

[T]Other lapecity): Aggregats Yeer-10-Dats > §
D. Full Name, Malling Address snd Z1P Code Namae of lmﬁm-: Ameunt of Each

Receipt this Parioo

Ocevpmtion

Receip For: Primery General
[‘]m bﬂ"vhu U Aggrepets Yeer-to-Duts > §

E. Full Name, Malling Addrass and 21P Code Neme of Employer Amount of Esch
Maceipt this Period

Qosupation

Receipt For: L] primery [_] Qeners
[T ower speeity): Agergate Yearto-Date > §

F. Full Nema, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Neme of Employer

Receipt For: Primary Geners!
[ Jother tunexm:l"'l -

G. Full Name, Malling Addrem snd ZIP Code Amount of Exch
Meceipt this Period

Occupation

Receipt For: l I
[] Other tspecity): Aggregets Yesr-10-Oate > §

SUBTOTAL of Recyipts This Pege loptiona!)

POTAL This Pariod (lere.pege this line number onty)




SCHEDULEA
Other Political Committees

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

ate schedulels)
for ssch category of the
Dwtslled Summary Pags

PAGR OoF
.l e

FOR LINE NUMBER
1>

Any Information eopled from such Meporn end Statements mey not ba 10id or wsed by any Perven for the purpose of lollciting contributions et for commuercial
purpossd, athis thin uting the néme and sddreu of any pollticsl commitise 1o soliclt eonributiom from seh commities,

NAME OF COMMITTEE {in Full

Jude for Congress

B Fall Neme, Malling Addrems snd ZIP Code

Fund
20239 County Road 50
Corcoran, MN 55340

Commissioner Tad Jude Campaign

Data (month,

MNeme of Employer
ke dey, yusr)

N/A

6/5/92

e e - 8
Qexupation

Raceipt For: Primaery
I Imhr {spucity):

[_JG«-’-T-!

L)

Aggregets Yesr-to-Dsis >3 2,000.00

Amount of Esch
Mecaipt thiy Period

$  425.00
In Kind

B. Fyll Name, Malling Address and ZIP Code

same as above

Nams of Employer Date (menth,

Juy, yesr)
N/A
6/10/92

Recalpt For: Primary

ﬂow lspecify):

L_' General

Occupetion

Aggragete Year-ioOste >8 2,000.00

Amount of Esch
Receipt thls Parioo

$ 75.00
In Kind

C. Full Nams, Malling Address and ZIP Code

Same as above

Name of Empioyer Date (month,
day, yeer|

N/A

PReceipt For: Primary

[ ] Othar lspecity);

6/10/92

Occupation

U Genersl

Aggregate Yearto-Date >8 2, 000.00

Amount of Each
Receipt thiy Period

$ 750.00
In Kind

D. Fufl Name, Mglling Address and ZIF Code

Same as above

Nama of Employer Date (month,
duy, year)

N/A

Receipt For: Primary

l_] Other lspecily):

u General

Oecupation 5/10/92

Aggregets Yew-10-Date >$ 2, 000,00

Amount of Esch
Mecsipt this Pericg

$ 750.00
In Kind

E. Fyll Nema, Malling Address and 21P Code
U.S. West PAC

Denver, CO 80202

1801 California St., Suite 3040

Neme of Employer Date Imonth,
day, veer)

N/A

RAeceipt Fo-:
[—Io'dhrlw“‘vh

ey o

e 6/18/92

Aggregats Yearo-Date > 8§ 500.00

Amount of Esch
Receipt this Periog

500,00

F. Full Nema, Malling Address and ZiP Cods

Name of Employer Oate imonth,
day, vem |

Recelot For:

Primery
rjomuuuuwnLJ

[ senera

Decupation

Aggregate Yesrto-Date > §

Amount of Each
Recwipt this Period

G, Full Nemd, Malling Address and ZIP Code

Neme of Employer

Ceaupation

Recalpt For: Primary

n Other lipecify):

Amount of Esch
Avcript 1his Perioo

SUBTOTAL of Receipn This Page lopthontl) . . ... .ovvueveironas DU PP SanyerEpareash >

Aggregets Yesr-to-Date > §

$2,000.00

TOTAL This Perlod ([evt page this line Aumber enly)




o .

s scheculels) | PAOE or
eategory of the b ¥l
Oatalled Burmnmoery Pege FOR LINE NUMBER

Transfers g = 12
nformarion copied from sush Raporm end Swremants miy not De F0ld oF Used DY ANy PerTen for the purpots oF soliciting conributions o¢ for commaercial
::'—-. sther than weing the name snd addvrem of any poiltics) gommittes 1o talicl eontridBUTionl from fuch commities.

NAME OF COMMITTER [in Pull)

Jude For Congress
A, PU Name, Malling Address snd ZIF Code Name ot Employer Oate (month, |

Commissfoner Tad Jude Campaign e day, yeur)

Fund N/A

20239 County Rd. 50 R Bdads

Corcoran, MN 55340 Gecupation 1

Receipt For: Primary L] Generat '
ﬂowr (apecity): Aggregete Yosr-io-Date >315 000,00

8. Pyl Nemae, Malling Address and ZIP Code Name of Emplover Date Imonth,
day, yew)

SCHEDULE A ITEM|| !D RECEIPTS

—— e e ~

Amount of Each
Rwcalpt this Period

$15,000.00

Amount of Esch
Recelpt this Period

Oar.v-l—uuon

Receipt For: Primary
[] other tipesity):

C. Full Nerma, Malling Address ind ZIP Cods

R =

Oats (month,
ony, year)

Aggregets Yesr-to-Date > §
Namae of Employer

Amount of Esch
Receipt this Periog

Occupetion

Asceipt For: Primery
I IOM (specityl:

D. Full Name, Malling Address snd ZIP Code

Aggregate Year-to-Date > §
Name of Employer

Ocovoation

Beceipt For: Primary

[T] Other lapucityl:

Aggregets Yeer1o-Date > §

E. Full Neme, Malling Addrest end ZIP Code

Name of Employer

Qecupation

Recaipt For:
[T7] Other ispecity):

Primary

Agoregets Yeer-to-Oste > §

P. Pull Nems, Malling Addrass end Z1P Code

Dute imonih,
dey, yeur)

Nems of Employer

Oecupeiion

Recelpt For:
[T]Other lapecity):

Primacy

Aggregate Yeer-0-Duts > §

@. Full Name, Malling Address and ZIP Code

Name of Employer

Ossupation

Raceipt Por:’
r:lmhlr (speoify):

SUBTOTAL of Meceipts This Pags (optionsl)

Aggregete Yesr10-Date > §

15,000.00 -

TOTAL This Peciod (last.pege thir(ling Aumberonly) . . . . ... ... ..

................................... S

-~




. 3

raae ar
SCHEDULE B ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS o b el NG W
. _ Detailed Summery Pesv  [FOR LINE NUMBER
Operating Expenses . 17
Any lnfermeien copled from weh Mepor u 8l Jwimnenls n 1 be soid or used by sny persen for the purposs of loliciting conwibutions or for cammercial
purpeset, other then vilng the nemy snd sddrem of any politicsl committes 1o 101K conributiont from eh sommitise.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Fulll B

‘Wude for Coungress 5

A, Full Nems, Malling Address and ZIP Code ] Purpore of Dlsbursement . Print Dats (month, Ameunt of Esch
Power Processor day, yewr) Disburssmant This Period
14th 7th Avenue North Voter I.D. cards _ ;

St. Cloud, MN 56301 Bleburtement for: | N Primary || Genersl [6/6/92 1,062.00

viner lsoesity) -

8, Full Neme, Malling Addreis ane ZIP C“'h Purpois of Disbursement Owte imonth, | dioaing ¥ Sl
Gene Keating Staff Salary dav.vear) | Disbursement This Period
118 East Main Street
Anoka, MN 55303 &lbufllmlﬂl for: E—hmn L__I General 6/19/92 635.00

101h|r {specity)

C. Full Ngme, Malling Addresa sna Z1F Code 7'-”00!! of Disburtemaent Date imanih, Amount o! Esch
| Uy, yesrl | ©lspursement Thls Periog

Rich Lind | staff salary

;:\gkgasg'vnaégjggreet }941"’"""“'"' 'OYLB’IWW_DG‘“"“ 6/19/92 3,500.00
r 15

Other [ipecily)

D. Fyll Name, Malling Address and ZIP Code | Purpose of Disburtement Owta Imonth, | Amount of Each

duvy, vearl Olibursemeny This Parlad
Susie Helget | sStaff salary
118 East Main Street Guburiemant for: | R Primary LJGMU“GIGIQZ 1,173.00
Anoka, MN 55303 T

€. Full Name, Malling Address end ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursemaent Dete (month, Amount of Esch

duy, yeer) Distwrsemane This Perioa
Thomas M. Burgess Staff Salary
118 East Main Street
Anoka, MN 55303

F. Eull Neme, Malling Address and ZIP Code Purpots of Disbursement

R. J. Devick Staff salary
118 East Main Street : =
Anoka, MN 55303 Pt "

Q. Full Neme, Maliing Address and ZIP Code Purpase of Disbursament Dete (month, Amount of Each

Aspen Agency Insurance asy, year) Ditbursement 1 his Feriod

2669 N.W. Coon Rapids Blvd. 6/9/92 590.00

Coon Rapids, MN £5433 Olsbursement for: | X Primary | | Genersl
r lOﬂur fspeciiy)

H. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpase of Disbursement Date (meonth, Amount of Esch
U.S. West dey, year Ditbursement T1his Perioa

9900 E. Bren Rd., Suite 306E |Phone Equip./hooku
Minnetonka, MN 55345 Disbursement for: | ] Primary omm]e/w/sz 1,170.00

Qther lspecity)

Tomei|0/18/92 400.00

Othar (specify) |
1

Disbursement for: LE Primary

Oats (month, Amount of Esch
day, yeer) Oh s sevrrerst Thia Period

[Towea{0/19/92 825.00

. Full Name. Malling Address and ZIP Code . | Purpota of Disbursement Dste (month, Amoum of Each

Maureen Terry d/b/a Systems o s Goy,yeer) | Dishwrsement This Perlod
support Brokers, Inc. ompuLer Hardwar L
P-g? Box fg“a'f v Ditbursement lor: Lﬂhhmy uaml 6/10/92 1,700.00
St. Paul, MN 55116 [ Other ispweity)

SUBTOTAL of Disbursemarits This Page loptional)

TOTAL This reriod (leat page this line numbder anly)




SCHEDULE B

r—2Cpezating Expensas,

ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Use sparste schedule(s)
for ssh category of tha
Duatsling Summaery Pags

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full)

”hdude for Congress

PAGE oF

2 2

‘ S
FOR L";l NUMBER
1

Any Inlormetion copled from sch Meports and Serements maywnot b sold or uted by sny penan for the purposs of soliciting contributions ar for commercial
Purpeaws, other then uslng the nerw end sddrem of sny polities commitres 10 solich comributions from such commits,

e

A. Eull Name, Malling Address snd Z1P Code
Intown Industries

2919 Rankin Road N.E.

Minneapolis, MN 55418

B. Pull Nama, Mslilng Address and T1P Code

118 East Main Street
Anoka, MN 55303

Petty Cash-Jude for Congress

¥yrpote of UDuburssmaent

Set up fund

r_] Othar (specity)

Purposs of Disburiement  Printing
letterhead,envelopes,

- B st . 3
ﬁb\momnt for: Primary L_J Genersl | 6 /30 /92

Oute (monih,
day, yesr)

Amount of Esch
Dhtburtamaent This Period

2,135.33

Duts (month,
dey, year)

Bllburimoﬂt for: [J éfl—morv l. !Gnruul 6/1 1 /92

Amount of Esch
Disbursemant Thia Pariod

300.00

C. Full Nema, Maliing Address and ZIP Code
U.5. West

Minnetonka, MN

|' Purpose of Disburtement

Oats imonth,
cey, vear)

9900 E..Bren Rd. §uite 306E [Phone Service
£5345

Duburiement 'or:E Primary l_JGonrral 6f1 0/92

| Lo twmstty

D. Full Neme, Myiling Address and ZIP Code
Thomas M. Burgess

118 East Main Street
Anoka, MN 55303

Amount of Each
visburiement This Period

283.59

| Purposs of Disbursement

| Staff Salary

Dote Imonth,
day, vear)

|6/19/92

Other lipeeity)

{
’ Disburtement for: Lﬂ'rhuv UG-nu.l
||

Amoumt of Esch
ODhioursement T hly Feriog

1,586.67

€. Full Name, Malling Adéress and ZIP Code

| Purpose of Disbursement

lONur lspecify)

| Olitbursament for: | | Primary uG-nruIT

Dwts (month,
duy, yum )

Amount of Each
Dhburement This Period

E. Fuil Nems, Malling Addrem ana ZIF Code

Purpore of Ditburserment

Disdurserment for:
r_l Other (pecity)

v | Ja

Dete (month,
cay, yesr)

Amount of Each
Untbursemaent Thiy Per lod

a. Full Neme, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code

Purposs of Disburtament

P—-l(h"wr lapecity)

O lsbowr peviieny fer;l Irrmw ’Damm

Date (month,
day, year)

Amayunt of Each
Dlspursement This Period

H. Fyll Nemae, Malling Address and ZIP Cods

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for:
_I Ouher (speuiiy)

Primary l" la;nonl

Dute Imonth,
day, year)

Amount of Esch
Disbrursement Thiy Perlod

I, Full Name, Malling Address and ZIP Code

Purpota of Disbursement

Date (month,
davy, yoar)

Disbursemant for .
_] Other [1pecity)

' Primary UG;A_-;;

Amoum of Each
Dlsbursememt Thiy Peried

TOTAL This Period (lest pege thit line nember only)

SUBTOTAL of Dlsbursemnents This Page (0pUIONBE) .. .. . v innrrrrsssassnasmssasnsasnnsnas rseene Ve secevevedad




®

Use separste scheduleld]
for ssch catsgory of the

rage or

D | 1
FUR LINE NUMBER

, CHEDULE B ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

In Kind Contributions

20 (c)

mmmﬂtmmmmwﬂvnmgnouuuﬁhmymhﬂwmo'u&hanvmum.mmﬂ.,

purpeas, other than uting the néme and sadres of sny pelitical committes 10 1olich contributions from Iuch comminss.

mu-oraTrwnllmuMu

Jude For Conyress

A, Foll Name, Malling Addrass and TIP Cods .
Commissioner Tad Jude Campaigy
Fund

20239 County Rd. 50
Corcoran, MN 55340

B —
Qisbursemaent for:

Purpose of Dlsbursement

Stickers
Primery |
Othar (specily)

Cate (month,
dav, yesr)

6/5/92

Amount of Esch
Dfsbursement This Period

$425.00
n-Kind Recely

B. Full Noma, Melling Address gnd TP Code

Same as above

Purpots of Disbursement

T=Shirts
L X | primary L_J Ganeral

Cisbursemant for:
—1 Other (specily)

Dete imanth,
day, yesr)

6/10/92

Amount of Eech
Disbursement This Period

$75.00
In-KInd
eceived

€. Fuyll Neme, Malling Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Poslaye

Same 2s ahove

Qisburserment for: i Primary Uacnml
IOer (tpecityl

Dete imonth,
day, yesr)

6/10/92

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Period

$750.00
[In-Kind

Received

D. Full Neme, Malling Address and ZIP Cade

Purpose of Disburiement
Signs

Same as above

Dhsburssment for: ] X 'Prﬁnur L_]Gmeui
Other lipecity)

Date (month,
cey, yesr)

§/10/92

| Amount of Bech
Disbursemaent This Period

$750.00
In-Kind
Received

E. Full Nemme, Malling Addrem and 21P Code

Purpose o! Disbursement

[Cisbursement iw_-u Primary | [Go-m.'!

Qitver (spacilyl |

Dete imonin,
day, yesr)

Amount of Essh
Disbursemant This Period

F. Full Nemae, Malling Address snd Z!P Code

Purpose of Disbursemaent :

uhburlmn—t fcl:n-:
] Other (specify)

uFrh—'u:; l IOMT

Oate (month,
day, yeer)

Amoun of Esch
Olsbur sament This Period

G. Full Namns, Mailing Addrest and ZIP Code

Purposs of Disbursemeant

Disburtemant for: l |

c Primery L Tﬂ—oﬁ-r‘l
-]oll-or lepweity) =~

Dats (maonth,
day, yeur)

Amount of Esch
Disburrement This Period

H. Full Name, Malling Addrest and 21P Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Ol‘b\lf!;':f;ﬂ; for:

| Primary LJO.HH.I
:Imhor {spwcity)

Dsta Imonth,
day, year)

Amount ol Esch
Disbursement This Period

1. Full Neme, Maliing Addres end ZIP Coda

Purpots of Ditbursemaent

-Eml-l-ﬁ.l-ul fov:

|| mimery | JGenaral |

I Uthe lspecity)

Dare imonth,
day, ywer)

Amount al Each
Dhyursement This Peried

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Pege luwiional)

TOTAL This Peried (last page this Hne numper only)

2000.00




SCHEDULE B

ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Une seoarate scheduiels)

fur seoh astegery of the
Cawlen Summaery Page

rAQE o

Political Party Committees

"on e n{.niun
0 (b

Any informatien copled (rom such Meport end Swtsmenu meyF)o
purposet, other then using the neme end sddrem of any politicsl committes 10 10IRIT contridbutions lrom fuch commitiee.

1 be 10ld or used by ¥ny person for the purposs of soliciting contributions or for commercisl

NAME OF COMMITTEE lin Fulll
*YJude For Congress

.

A. Fyll Name, Malling Address and ZIP Code
Democratic Congressional
Campaign Committee

30 South Capitol St.
| Washington, D.C. 20003

Purpose of Disbursemaent

Oisbursamant for:
Other (specity)

Primary LJ General

Dute Imonth,
gay, yew )

6/19/92

Amount of Esch
Clburtement 1 nh Period

$150.00
In-Kind Receiv

B. Byl Name, Melling Addresa snd ZIP Code

Purpots o! Disburiement

—
Disdursemagnt for:
e

]olhgr lspacify)

l Frlﬂmv Ucunuof

Date imonth
day, you )

i Amount of Esch
| Dhww senent This Period

\
l
§

, Full Nama, Malling Addrass and ZIP Code

. Full Name, Malling Acdress and ZIP Cods

| Purpose of Disbursement

l

ey
Dhsoursameny for l |Mler

Other lapeeity)

]7' ]G'ﬂl'l’

Date Imonth,
Uuy, yuar)

Amount of Each
| Disbursemaent This Period

; Purpose of Disbursement

I

-_l.-?.!“l;u'f_llﬂ"lﬂl for: I inlm-:_U-Gmn!

-LO\hlr (spacity)

Date (month,
ouy, yee')

Amount of Each
Olspwr sernent Yhis Perioa

. Full Nams, Malling Address and Z1P Code

Furpose of Disbursemaent

Mhunﬁ;ﬁ&:ﬁhm [-_]_O;CI';I
Other lipeeilyl 1

Date (month,
dey, yeorl

Amoynt of Esch
Pivbursemgny This Pariod

. Pull Nams, Malling Addrem end 2P Coae

Purposa of Disbursement

Crlisbursement for: I ]my L Jonor'l
—-ioum tspeciry)

1 Date imonth,

Jay, yew

Amount of Esch
Ohbutserment This Periog

. Pull Nama, Mailing Addrass and ZIP Code

Purpose of Dhsbursarment

Dhbursement for: 1

[ othar tsvecity] P e

Date (month,
day, year)

Amount of Esch
Olbursement This Peried

. Full Nema, Maliing Address ond ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

kﬁm;amﬂur

| Other (specify)

T']Mmuv u General

Amount of Eech
Disbursement Thhy Period

Futl Name, Malling Address and ZIP Code

Purposs o! Dhbursemaent

b — =

Disbursament for:
] Other lspacity)

Date imonth,
Juy, yesr)

Amount of Esch
Disbursemaent This Perlod

SUBTOTAL of Disbursemaents This Page (optionsl)
.

|

| TOTAL This Period (la1t pege thit line nuniper enly) ., . .




FEC FORM 3Z

s

s

CONSOLIDATION REPORT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
' (To Ba Usad By A Princips! Campaign Commitiee)

Neme of Princips! Campeign Commirtes
Jude For Congress

¥

Report Covering Purled!

Pu.m:ﬁ !I :

Committes Nemals)

Jude For Congress

Politice! Party
150

(e}

Line No. 11le)
Totel
Cantributions
From Other
Palitics!

L]

Line No, 111d)
Total
Eonuibutiom
From The
Candidate

!zTﬂi !:Q:

(o)
Line No, 11s)
Total
Contributiens

0

10,755

Cammiccioner Tad Jude

0

A

0

ramnainn Fund
L g v

Column Total This Page . .

150

1U,755

=T {Gwmm| OO0 {jem|»

Column Tots! Last Paga Oniy

12500

i)

Line No. 12
Towl Tranefen
From Other
Auvthorized
Commirtess

Uine No. 13(b)
Tows! All
Owner Loans

ig) |
Line No. 130}
Total Loans
Mace or Gueran- |
teed by the

L}

Line No. 14
Totws! Oftsets to
Opersting
Expenditures

(k)
Line No. 18§
Tots!
Other
Racelon

i
Ling No. 18
Towl
Receipu

im}
Uine No. 17
Total
Operstirg
Expandituras

Cancidats |

U U

i)

0

25,755

152.000
0

" &

0 e

0

0

0

Faber

=T IO{nim|O|(Cy|m|»

15,000

0

0

-0

22,100.4

m)

Line No. 18
Total Transten
1o Other
Autherized
Committens

-1}

Line No. 18(b}
Totel Loan
Aepeyments
of Al Other

Losnt

)

Line No. 18ic)
Totsl
Loen

Repayments

)

Line No. 20(a)
Totsl Contribu-
tion Refunds 1o

Individuals/
Persons

)
Une No. 20id)

0

0

0
15,000

0

0

15,000

r-.—znwuon.)

vl
Line No. 21
Tota!
Other
Disbursemenuy

fy)

Line No. 27
Cash on Mand
Clom of
Reoorting Period

0

0

299
q 7

v L

wl=TOlwmn|O(0|e) >

19370.59

80¢5.91




uzmn:m_
TYPE OR PRV

OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Por An Autherizes Commitias
] ’. p . . - :-“
Commigsionar Tad Jude Campaign Fund B ==
vy N7 praiousy FeOoned T PiC =
20239 county Road 50 =
[T, $TATE ana 1% COOR STATEORTRICT |3 @ AN AMEN ~
Corcoran, MN 33340 MN/06 s M p
v st .a-;
4. TYPE OF REPORT ‘e w
[ g 18 Ovartarty Repon DTMQWM
Pype v Becisy
R suty 18 Cuanety Repon wiaction on in e Bigte of

[ Ootober 18 Quateny Repcrt

D Thwtelh Say repon iolcwmg e Oenenel Eipstion on

D ety 37 Yeu Eng Rapont

: Ay 31 Mig-Yaar Repon (NOA-siecaon Year Ony) A?mm

in the B ol

Tha Mo conians

amiviny Yot la Prmay Ewcocs Q lem g

SUMMARY

CoverngPuioe, E/1/82 weoun §/30/32 l

: Ne! Comrioyuong (o then ioas)

o (m)  Tows Somridufions (0lner than iogne) (rom Line 11(e)}
\Pl——-

o ® Tow Convibuson Mefunde (lromUing 20(d)) . . . . . . . . 0 0
C (o]  Net Comtrbutons (0N than Bene) (susrbel Line &(b) from 8(a)) . 0 0
TN e Oparawng Expenghures
- - mmm‘mmm . ‘s 1,899.40 $ 1,899.40
M Bl  Tow' Ofsem %0 Oparating Expenditures (rom Line 14) PR 0 o
~. (&  Net Opergung Expendiiures (subtract Ling T(b) from Tia)). . 4

8. Casnor Mand i Ciose of Raportng Pera (ilemLing 27) . . . . . .

| 3

1 For further infermatien
Devts ana Qb gatons Owet TO the Commines Sowinet:
(Hemizs L oA Bcheuviy C angvor Bomedule D)

fegerw Blecron Commisgion
- - P98 € Bueet. NW
10, Dabdha 378 Dougsrons Owed BY he Comminies Washingisn, OC 20483
(he™ige 2 0n Benaouie CandorSchedue D) . . . Tol Froe §00-434-0530

lmmrmmomnnonum-umdwm 300 Delle] I 6 Irus, comect | OO K1 IR

NOTE Submsion of 1858, SOREOUN. 87 INCOMPNta INfOrMALEN May BLOKC! the Persen pgning this Repon 1o e pénalies of 1 US.C. §437¢g

RECEIVED o]

& _ U 171982 1/15/92

w TN o] T EERERBIS

4/




e

DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE
of Receipta

.

L RgoTIATE - |

sl Calersar YeorTe-Date
(&) Indvicugia Pesons WMWM&
M nemized (vee SoMecuie A).
M Unimemizes . . . . &
(1) Towa! of co=tbytions from mm
(b) Pouncal Py Commingss . . .
{e) Cther Poiucel Comminess (Jwoh &8 PAO-:
@TeCargsals . - . .
(0} TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS |mmmm "(lh'll m m lN t\'."}

12. TRANGFERS FROM OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMTTRES. . . . . . .

T UOARE.
(=) Made or Guararteed by e Candfaans . |, .
(0} Al O’ LOANS . . O
ca.?wagmtmmowm Bk B

14. O+FSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Ralynge. Mebaws. sic.)

p,-..—_ T e e

19. OTHER ARCEIPTE (Dvigencs. Meresl, o) . .

16. TOTAL RECRTTE (422 11(a), V2, Y3{e), Yo ane 18) .

Dy

Il DISBURSEMENTS

IT.OPERATINOEXFENDTTUALS . . . . . .+ .+

10. TRANSFERS TO OTHER AUTHODAZED COMMTTRES.

19. LOAN REPAYMENTS:
(8) Of Loans Macge or Guarenieed by I Coangigals .
(2) ©F AJl Other OB .
fg) TOTAL LOAN REFPA
20, REFUN
(a) mmmmme—_
(o) Poivga Pary Commitiaes . . . . : ’
() Other Potncs’ mumuamj .
() TOTAL CONTRBUTION REFUNDS (0d BO(a). (0] ane (2)) .

D.OTHEADBBURSEMENTES . . . . . .+ « &« « &+ &

22 TOTAL DISSURSEMENTS (acd 17, 14, 19(6), B0 and £1).

.

i, CASH BUMMARY

= e
. CAbE UN MAND AT BEQINNING OF REPOATING PERIOD

4. TOTAL RECEPTE THY PERIOD (rom Ung 18) . . .

RS BUBTOTAL iaas Una B3 ans Line Be)




Extended Page 2.2

B AUBTOTAL e UM B A Une ) . - L L . u

9. TOTAL DSBURSRNENTS THI§ PRR wm vf

- SHmSSTe—

27 CABH ON MAND A1 GLOSE OF THE AEPORTING PERIOD (sublract Line 88 kenv8E) .

D%-20-52 12:0¢ PM

SCHEDULE B ITEMIZED DISBURBEMENTS o W

POR LINE NUMBER
17

ARy indgrmirien oupied frem seh HMMhmmmMumumhnvmﬂrm
PuTRGen, BtAer than uiag the Fa™e AT sad e o' 8y Pelivical sommities 10 19/leR pantributions frem

NAME OF COMMITTES (Ia Fufl)

“"commissioner Tad Jude Campaign rund

A, Pul Narme, Mailing Assrem sna 21P Code Purpem of Disbyrsemen: [ — [ Amount of Each
U.S. West Sy, your) Dhbumament This Pe-igq
9900 E, Bren Road, Suite 305} hone Bervice .

N burremea for) oo ioa
Minnetonka, MN 55345 ki BRI Lo Y l 400,00

B. Pult Nome, Meiling Addrams end 21P Cose Purposs of Dispursement Orivimomin. | ameount of faen

AT 4T oy, yeurl Dispuraemant Tals Parsoc

€C8 2nd Avenue South ‘
Minneapolis, MN 55401 ,zl"'mml:d':; Primary 6/1/92 400.00
€. Ful Namae, Melling Addsem snd 2P Coge Purpote of Dispursement Printed Dot (mgnarh, Ameunt of Each
Eome livery Service ™y, voer) ™
3537 gguglllyhvnnuc North flyezs 1“_'_“"””: e G e
Crystal, MmN 33429 ooe for: | X Wrimery | Jaweni 16 /15 /92 600.00
1| Dthar (apesity) i
©. Pyl Nome, Malling Agdram nd T1P Code Purpose of Diiburement Printed Dute (meath, Ameunt o Baoh

Larson Publication Imone
8800 Bass Lake Road flyers for nevspaper v, voe Disturssment This B

New Hope, MN 55427 T Sena16/15/92 200.00

—mat
E. Pull Neme, Malling Addras sng 317 Doge Purpen of Disbursement r Date imonn Amount of Bacn
£ Nows r ees for . ¢
égng? evwspape dolivu‘y of flyers S5y, year) | Didbyrsement This Pgriog

Mound, MN 55364 Doursement fort [X] Privary | ] Gonery 6/16/92 224.40
] Ot (spwaity) -

F. Fuil hams, iaiiing Addres snd 2P Coge Purdess of Olsbwriemen: Cats imonph. Armount of Bash
soy, veur| Chow sememt This Periog

Olstruresment for; Primary Cenany/
. ) Other luutmu -
. Full Mame, Mailing Addram qny ZIP Oede Purpoes of Divbursemen

sburiement fer; Primary [- T
Othver lswwsity)

M. Full Nama, Maliing Address end 21P Cods Furpose of Disdursement Dare (monh, Amgynt ¢f Esch
ey, your! Disdutvment This Py igg

Dispursemen tor; Primary
Diaer (1psaity)
Is Pull Name, Mailing Adicag end 2P Code Furpous ¢! Dlsburmameny




Extended Page 2.3
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SCHEDULE B

ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Y

e

L1 .

P
mmmmmmummuw-mnmumnnmnmm.uu.m
mmmuﬂmmﬂ“ﬂmulmmnmunmmmmmw

e

NAME OF COMMITYSE (In Puill

“commilltoncr Tad Jude Camgzign rund

A, Full Nama, Maliing Addram oné TP Code

Jude for Congress
118 East Main Street

Anoka, MN 55303

.-

P\nﬂ!;f Disbursement

Transfer
Dhourtemgnt tor: [ X[ Primery | | Genare!
Cner lapeaity) .

Amoyr of Bacr
Dipursement This Periag

$15,000.00

B. Pyl! Neme, Malling Addrme »nd 219 Oode

Purpost o' Dhoyreement

L
| Disburprment tor.

Othar lsaeeify)

_Prmary | | Genenal |

Amgym of Lact
Ditbursemam This Period

Purpen of iepurmmet

Ciher (apecify)

Do (monin,
oy, yow)

Amoyng of Rach
Dispurstmam This Seriee

Purbom o DisSDuriement

Disbumement tor; #rimary [ }nmr
'_]MIMP .

Purpose ot DudsMeMent

{Snbursemant for; | | Primary Qrers

8

urpen o' Duburmement

Distyriemet tor|

_]Mlvumyl Ukmj—'m

' Duwm (memh,

@y, yeer)

€. Pull Nerme, Mailing AStrem eng Z1F Cose

Pyrpste o' Dm-;c

Disbursament for:
Cther (smamity]

Primary

M. Puil Nome, Maliing Aduress and 215 Cods

Putpore ¢! O bburmmment

-

Disburtamant for: | | Prmary Goeners!
'1puuuuuwﬂ““ Lo

1. Pull Nema, Malling Adygrgm end £IP Sgde

Purpon 8! Disbursemen:

T Primery || Genenst |

SUBTOTAL of Duaursements THE Page (BFUBNI] ..., . ccovrsinsorrnns T

b

-—

TOTAL This Poriog (08 BOgs TVR N AU BOY) .+ o 0 s s st ensssssrnssiores
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.3:92 13:01 NoUL2 P.02

REPORT OF NECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES

(AU IMIDTTRALON OF TN MPOM 1) PUBLE INformaton.)
Passe or prnt. OO NI yeu Biye ink. Pieadd K099 & Py ‘e

MOPW

Colvmn B - tlﬂohmm‘ﬂhw
Suvivin @ = ASd Solumia A ang B 1or e "W 10 Dan’ Bia.

——

M’lw-"'!:‘m,

ﬁr@w

. .m:nu'm!l

g ?n...'f'm“l""‘" E}LLL}'SQ \3 :!;:!E

TYRL OF ALPORT

O rre-mameny
H

AmenEme i 18 1N r1pet MAme abeve.
REPORTING PRMIOD)

" &muuuamuuax -.\SLﬂ.L.“O

Ag &l the last of g “I‘ O Lo ISLR0IAL
aua‘mu:' m'ﬂ.ﬂ UWlMNMHM

0. n King Deretiory Racmryed = rem Pege 3. Boneduse A. Colgmn Bo.

. :z'..m:w:'"'“:f:"“'“
‘—mn—-"['—;_‘&'&-‘r-" —'%%2
b Loane Beyedie = Baisnce fram Saheouis 0. 8¢, § ...Q.ﬂ@)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGCTON, DC 20461

Seotember 18, 1992

Kenneth J. MclInnis
15005 E. Vermillion Circle N.E.
Ham Lake, MN 55304

MUR 3613
Dear Mr. McInnis:

This letter acknowledges receipt on September 16, 1992, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by Jude
for Congress and Robert F. Mannella, as treasurer, and by the
Commissioner Tad Jude Campaign Fund and Diane Patnode, as
treasurer. The respondents will be notified of this complaint
within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Coumnsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3613. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,
¥ / o :
_AH . Ae PP S .

Anne Weissenborn
Acting Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON DC 20463

September 18, 1992

Robert F. Mannella, Treasurer
Jude for Congress Committee
118 East Main Street

Anoka, MN 55303

MUR 3613

Dear Mr. Mannella:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Jude for Congress Committee ("Committee") and
you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3613.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information,.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Robert F. Mannella, Treasurer
Jude for Congress Committee
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Jeffrey Long, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690. For
your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

A {be4éhuM~JiCAda_/’
Anne Welissenborn
Acting Assistant General Counsel
Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON DC 20463

September 18, 1992

Diane Patnode, Treasurer
Commissioner Tad Jude Campaign Fund
20239 County Road 50

Corcoran, MN 55340

MUR 3613

Dear Ms. Patnode:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Commissioner Tad Jude Campaign Fund
("Committee") and you, as treasurer, may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 3613. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Diane Patnode, Treasurer
Commissioner Tad Jude Campaign Fund
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Jeffrey Long, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690. For
your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

# ¥ -
'_",.-f\. L /r'_.“_-!l_-yt‘/._AM

2

Anne Weissenborn
Acting Assistant General Counsel
Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DC 20463

September 18, 1992

14803 78th Avenue North
Maple Grove, MN 55369

MUR 3613

Dear Mr. Jude:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3613.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Tad Jude
Page 2

1f you have any questions, please contact Jeffrey Long, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690. For
your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

“Apres WA gt St

Anne Weissenborn
Acting Assistant General Counsel
Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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October 6, 1992

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

ATTN: Jeffrey Long
RE: MUR 3613
Ladies and Gentlemen:

This letter is in response to your correspondence, dated
September 18, 1992, which we received September 24, 1992,
regarding a Complaint filed by Ken McInnis against the Jude
for Congress and Commissioner Tad Jude Campaign Fund political
committees. This response is being offered jointly by

Robert Mannella as Treasurer for the Jude for Congress
Committee and Diane Patnode as Treasurer for the Commissioner
Tad Jude Campaigr Fund.

The Complaint against these two committees alleges pre-congressional
activity by Mr. Jude and a claim that Mr. Jude illegally used
campaign funds from his Commissioner's political committee for his
Congressional campaign.

First, the Complaint alleges that Tad Jude became a candidate

for Congress in the Sixth Congressional District in Minnesota

in May of 1992. This assertion is based on media reports that

Mr. Jude had set up a "exploratory committee" to assess whether or
not he should enter the race. The second allegation is that

once this exploratory committee was formed Mr. Jude expended
campaign funds without properly filing with the Federal Election
Commission (hereafter referred to as FEC) and for using illegal
funds from his Commissioner's campaign committee.

In response to the first alleyation, the exploratory committee
that was formed by Mr. Jude in May of 1992 was simply a collection
of associates of the candidate. The goal of the individuals on
this committee was to discuss the idea of Mr. Jude's candidacy
amonyg their own social circles and among their individual




Federal Election Commission
October 6, 1992
Page Two

constituencies in order to get a feel for whether a campaign

for Congress by Mr. Jude might be successful. This exploratory -
committee raised no money nor did they expend any money. They =%
only engaged in general conversations with people that they knew?r

in an effort to determine what type of popular support might be W
available for Mr. Jude. As soon as a decision was made by oy ,
Mr. Jude to run in the Sixth Congressional Primary and contributions=
were received, the Jude for Congress Committee was formed and the
appropriate documents were filed with the FEC and with the

Minnesota Secretary of State.

Regarding the Complaint's second allegation that funds from the
Commissioner Tad Jude Campaign Fund were illegally used by Mr. Jude's
Congressional Campaign Committee, in the guarterly report of

July 15, 1992, it was disclosed to the FEC that there had been a
$15,000 transfer of funds from the Commissioner Tad Jude Campaign
Fund to the Jude for Congress Committee. 1In addition, that report
stated the amounts of in-kind contributions from the Commissioner's
Fund to the Jude for Congress Campaign Committee.

It was not until shortly before the July 15th filing deadline that
we realized a separate itemization was required for the
transferred funds over $1,000. In order to meet that deadline it
was decided that we should file the state report containing all
itemizations of monies received by the Commissioner Tad Jude
Campaign Fund. Our goal in doing this was to provide the FEC with
all the information that we had regarding monies raised and
expended and to be as open and compliant as possible. The time
limitation precluded us from filing a Schedule A with these
itemizations as we simply ran out of time.

As for the FEC's request, we are currently itemizing those previous
contributions to the Commissioner Tad Jude Campaign Fund on
Schedule A. The Complaint mentions a six-month gap in funds
received by the Commissioner Tad Jude Campaign Fund from December
1991 to June 1992. What may seem unusual is that if the monies
were raised by Mr. Jude during this period we were not made aware
of them.

The two committees that are the subject matter of Mr. McInnis's
Complaint have released or disclosed all of the financial
information made available to them regarding both receipts and
disbursements. In our desire to conform with the FEC's deadline

we may have provided the information in a less than desirable
format; but, nonetheless, the committees have been completely honest
in providing information concerning our financial activities.

The Complaint by Mr. McInnis appears to be more closely related to
an attempt to harass a rival campaign committee than any honest




Federal Election Commission
October 6, 1992
Page Three

effort or intention to uphold the spirit of the election
contribution reporting laws. We intend to give our full
cooperation to the FEC and will file the Amended Schedule A
as guickly as possible.

In the meantime, both committees deny any wrongdoing or violation
of the FEC's reporting laws. They reguest that the Complaint of
Mr. McInnis be found to be without merit.

Very truly yours,

»

Y

b"-i"““')-" * + VLo

Robert F. Mannella
Treasurer, Jude for Congress Committee

and

Diane Patnode
Treasurer, Commissioner Tad Jude Campaign Fund
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October 16, 1992

Jeff Long

FEC

General Counsel

999 East Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

RE MUR 3613

enclosing itemized Schedule A listing contributors of

over $200 as per your request for the transfer of $15,000

from Tad Jude Volunteer Committee fund for County Commissioner

to Jude for Congress. The remaining amounts were from various
contributors not amounting to $200.

Thank you.

Diane Patnode

20239 County Road 50
Corcoran, MN 55340
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NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Fulll
JUDE FOR CONGRESS

A. Fuil Name, Mailing Addres and ZIP Code
Hyman Rosan

4725 Minnetonka Blvd
Minneapolis, MN 55416

| Name of Emplayer
| Lake Country Food Bk

| Occupation

Receipt For: I.k.. Primary
| Other (specity)

Director

Aggregate Year-to-Cate > § 225

'5 Euil Neme, Mariing Address and ZIP Code
"-‘.auc Kaplan

;;_.,. W Minnehaha
|Minneapolis, MN

Name af Empiaver

Northwest Bank

Sccupation

| Receipt For:
Other specifyi:

Consultant

Aggregate Year-to-Oate > 5 200

C. Fuill Name, Masiing Address and ZIP Code
| Jim Larkin

7900 Xerxes Avenue S
Minneapolis, MN 55431

Name of Emplover
Larkin, Hoffman
Law Office

Occupation

RAeceiot For: L xi Brmary
T Other (specifyi:

Attorney

Aggregate Yesr-to-Dare . 5 200

0. Full Neme, Msiling Address and ZIP Code
Allan Pray

2020 North Willow Drive
Long Lake, MN 55356

Name of Emoloyer
Self-Bmployved

Oecupation

Ascmpt For: L) Primary
[ | Otner (specifyi:

 Entrepreneur
Aggregate Yesr-o-Date > § 25()

£. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
David Schwartz

560 Dewey Boulevard

san Francisco, CA 94116

Name of Emolover

Capital Assoclates

Qccupation

Aeceiot For: jm
| | Other (specify):

Consultant

Aggreqats Year-o-Osts >S5 200

| £. Fuill Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Cods

Howard Zimmerman
340 Idaho Avenue North

Minneapolis, MN 55427

| Name of Emopiover

| Astna

Occupstion

Recmpt Far: X | Primary
p— St

Other (specify):

Sales

| Aggregate Y--@! 200

G. Full Name, Mailing Addres and ZIP Code
Patrick Born

5141 Knox Avenue S
Minneapolis, MN 55419

- Name of Employer

Evenson—-Dodge

| Oeccupation

Recwipt For: x_Pﬂﬂlw

| | Other (specify):

Manager

Aggregate Yesr-to-Oste > § 200

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page loptionail) . . . .. ...

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only} . . . . . .
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. NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Fuil)

y

l/ JUDE FOR CONGRESS

A. Full Neme, Mailing Addrem and ZIP Code

John Treiber
2845 30th Ave S
Minneapolis, MN 55406

| Name of Employer

; People Serving People
L

| Qccupation

Recespt For: Lx.. Primaery
T Other fsoecity):

| Director

Aggregats Y esr-to-Oa roﬁS F"..Zbﬁ

8. Fuil Name, Mailing Address and Z!P Code
Jeff Spartz
§454 Ecdmund 3lvd
Minneapolis, MN 35406

' Mamae af Smolover ‘
Capital Associates

Ceccupation

¢ Primary Seneral

Owner

Aggregate Yearto-Oate > § 300

Amount of Escn
Aecaot this Perod

$300

. Full Name, VMariing Address and ZIP Code

: 8. C. Burdick
426 Lake Street
| Excelsior, MN 25331

Name of Empiover

Hour Glass Cleaners

Occupation

Aecmpt For: l&'mw
T Other (specify):

Owner

Aggregate Yesrto-Oate > § 300

0. Full Neme, Mailing Address and Z1P Code
Bruce Dayton

300 0ld Long Lake Road
Wayzata, MN 35391

Name of Employer

Dayton Hudson, Corp

Oeccupation

Recmpt For: X Snmary
| Other ispecify):

L= e zgg

E. Full Name. VMailing Address and ZIP Code
John Drescoll

2090 lst National Bank Bldg
St. Paul, MN 55101

Name of Emplover

North Stars

Occuoation

Ascmot For: LX) Prmary
Other (specify):

Director

Agoregate Yearto-Oate > 5 20()

| 7. Fult Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Robert Erickson

Minnehaha Creek Watershed District
2470 Cedar Pt

1 ta, MN S53539]

Name of Empioyer

- t i :’ ] E::,Qs

Occugetion

'qﬂmf—or:

K_ Primary
" Other (specify):

Aggregate Year-ro-Oate > $ 35()

G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
William Gabler
5020 Gladstone Ave
Minneapolis, MN 53419

Name of Employer
Northwest Bank

Aecmpt For:

Other (specifv):

_x}Pﬂm.rv

SUBTOTAL of Recmpts This Page (cotionail

TOTAL This Period (last page this line numoer only) . ., .
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NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Fulll
| ) JUDE FOR CONGRESS

¥

A, Full Name, Maeiling Addres and Z1P Code

Paul Arncpoulas
1014 Oliver Ave N

meapolls , MY 55411

i!\l-ucfm

Diciples Ministry

| Oecupation

Recapt For:
Other ispecify):

X | Primary

Pastor

Aggregate Yesr-to-Oste S 400U

3. Eyll Neme. Masling Address and Z!P Cooe
George Mikan
P.O. Box 2305
Minneapolis,

MN 55402

Name of Employer

Ryan, Ryan & Mikan

| Recmpot For: X ' Primary
| Other 'soecifvi:

Seneral

Occupation
Attorney

Aggregate Year-to-Oste > § 200

| C. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
Gerald Seck
2225 Riverwood

Place
St. Paul, MN 55

a
04

Pl
) ¥
1
i 4

Name of Empioyer

Larkin, Hoffman
Law Qffice

Aeceigt Far:

X | Primary
7 Other ispecify):

Cezupation
Attorney

Aggregate Yearto-Oate > 5 300

D. Full Neme. Masiing Address and ZIP Code
Todd Vlatkovich

7900 Xerxes Ave S
Bloomington, MN 355431

Name of Empioyer

| Larkin, Hoffman
Law Office

Receipt Far:

_x_h-imarv
T Otner specifyi:

Cecuoation

| Attorney

wv-m}sﬁﬁ

E. Full Neme. Mumiing Addrems and ZIP Code
James Chafoulias
155 Irving Ave N

Minneapolis, MN 55405

i
|
|
|

Name of Employer

| Pioneer Paper

Receot For:

I | Other Isoecify):

X[ Primary

Occupation

=0
| Aggregats Year-to-Oste > § 400

F. Full Neme, Masiing Addrem and ZIP Code
James Erickson
7900 Xerxes Ave S5

Bloamington, MN 55431

Name of Empioyer

Larkin Hoffman

| Law Office

Occuoartion

Heceiot For:

Other ispecify):

_‘-Q"l'ﬂ-v

Attomey

Aggregate Yeer-to-Oate ~ $ 300

G. Full Name, Mailing Addres and Z!P Code
Henry & Michelle Helgen, III
2630 Nightengale Court
Chaska, MN 55318

Name of Employer

| North State Advisors

Occupation

Recmpt For:

Qther (soecify):

LW

Consultant

Aggregate Yesr-to-Oste > 5§ SUU

SUBTOTAL of Recsipts This Page (optionai)

- 51,850

TOTAL This Period (et oage this line numBer oMy} . . . . .« . . i v oo a s s s snoemssenamssssasassosssnssannsss S{

s
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A. Fyll Name, Mailing Addrems and ZIP Cade
Clinton Harlander
14810 13th Place North
Plymouth, MN 55447

Recept For X! Primary
T Other (specity): Aggregate Yesr-to-Care > § 200

. Full Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Coce “ame of Empioyer Dats imanth, Amount of Escn
day, year) Asceot this Penod

Albert Hofsted .
2220 St. Anthony Parl y North State AQvisors

-

Minneapolis, MN

Jecupation Puplic Affairs 6-5-92

| Recept For:
Other 'specifyi: Aggregate Year-ro-Oate ‘> s 200

% C. Fuil Name, Mailing Address and Z!1P Code Name of Emoplavyer Oate (month,
| dav, year)

Cecunation

Recept For: Primary
T Other (specify): Aggregate Yesr-to-Date ™ §
D. Fuill Nams, Msiling Address and ZIP Code Name of Emgloyer

Recmpt For: Primary
T Other specify):

E. Full Neme, Meiling Addrems and ZIP Code

Recerpt For: | Primary
Qther (specity):
F. Futl Neme, Msiling Address and ZIP Code

Recmot For: Primary

—

™ 1 Other (specify):

G. Fuil Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Oeccupation

| Aggregate Yesr-to-Osta > §

TOTAL This Period (lastpage this line numbDer only) . . . . . . . v v v v v v v v vs v wnn oo
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ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS WILL BE ADDED TO THIS FILE AS THEY
BECOME AVAILABLE. PLEASE CHECK FOR ADDITIONAL MICROFILM
LOCATIONS.
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THE READER IS REFERRED TO ADDITIONAL MICROFILM LOCATIONS

FOR THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS PERTINENT TO THIS CASE

1. Memo, General Counsel to the Commission, dated
September 22, 1992, Subject: Priority System Report.
See Reel 354, pages 1590-94.

2. Memo, General Counsel to the Commission, dated
April 14, 1993, Subject: Enforcement Priority System.
See Reel 354, pages 1595-1620.

3. Certification of Commission vote, dated April 28, 1993.
See Reel 354, pages 1621-22.

4. General Counsel’s Report, In the Matter of Enforcement
Priority, dated December 3, 1993.
See Reel 354, pages 1623-1740.

5. Certification of Commission vote, dated December 9, 1993.
See Reel 354, pages 1741-1746.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

DEC 1 0 19

Tad Jude
14803 78th Avenuue North
Maple Grove, MN 55369

RE: MUR 3613
Dear Mr. Jude:

On September 18, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of a complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of
the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against you. See, attached
narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In additionm,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’'s vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400.

Sincerely,

Tonda M. Mott

Attachment
Narrative

DEC 0 9 193

Date the Commission voted to close the file:
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MUR 3613
JUDE FOR CONGRESS

This matter was generated by a complaint filed by an
officer of the candidate committee of Congressman Jude’s
opponent against Tad Jude, the Jude for Congress Committee,
Robert F. Mannella as treasurer, the Commissioner Tad Jude
Campaign Fund, and Diane Patnode as treasurer of that fund. The
allegations involve possible reporting violations and possible
misuse of funds from his state committee stemming from an
alleged $15,000 transfer of funds from the state to the federal
committee. Respondents stated that the committees that were
named in the complaint had disclosed all the information
available to them with respect to both receipts and
disbursements on a timely basis. Although they realized that
they had not reported the $15,000 transfer with sufficient
detail, they provided that detail subsequently. Respondents
claimed that this complaint was just a tool being used by their
opponents to harass them.

This case involves no significant issue relative to the
other issues pending before the Commission, and there were no
substantial amounts of money involved. Moreover, it does not
appear that respondents had a serious intent to violate the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

DEC 1 0 093

Robert F. Mannella, Treasurer
Jude for Congress Committee
118 East Main Street

Anoka, MN 55303

RE: MUR 3613
Dear Mr. Mannella:

On September 18, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of a complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of
the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against Jude for Congress
Committee and you, as treasurer. See, attached narrative.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400.

Sincerely,

Tonda M. Mott

Attachment
Narrative

DEC 0 9 1993

Date the Commission voted to close the file:
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MUR 3613
JUDE FOR CONGRESS

This matter was generated by a complaint filed by an
officer of the candidate committee of Congressman Jude’s
opponent against Tad Jude, the Jude for Congress Committee,
Robert F. Mannella as treasurer, the Commissioner Tad Jude
Campaign Fund, and Diane Patnode as treasurer of that fund. The
allegations involve possible reporting violations and possible
misuse of funds from his state committee stemming from an
alleged $15,000 transfer of funds from the state to the federal
committee. Respondents stated that the committees that were
named in the complaint had disclosed all the information
available to them with respect to both receipts and
disbursements on a timely basis. Although they realized that
they had not reported the $15,000 transfer with sufficient
detail, they provided that detail subsequently. Respondents
claimed that this complaint was just a tool being used by their
opponents to harass them.

This case involves no significant issue relative to the
other issues pending before the Commission, and there were no
substantial amounts of money involved. Moreover, it does not
appear that respondents had a serious intent to violate the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

DEC 1 0 1993

Diane Patnode, Treasurer
Commissioner Tad Jude Campaign Fund
20239 County Road 50

Corcoran, MN 55340

RE: MUR 3613
Dear Ms. Patnode:

On September 18, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of a complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of
the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against Commissioner Tad Jude
Campaign Fund and you, as treasurer. See, attached narrative.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400.

Sincerely,
Tonda M. Mott

Attachment
Narrative

DEC 08 pgy

Date the Commission voted to close the file:
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MUR 3613
JUDE FOR CONGRESS

This matter was generated by a complaint filed by an
officer of the candidate committee of Congressman Jude’s
opponent against Tad Jude, the Jude for Congress Committee,
Robert F. Mannella as treasurer, the Commissioner Tad Jude
Campaign Fund, and Diane Patnode as treasurer of that fund. The
allegations involve possible reporting violations and possible
misuse of funds from his state committee stemming from an
alleged 515,000 transfer of funds from the state to the federal
committee. Respondents stated that the committees that were
named in the complaint had disclosed all the information
available to them with respect to both receipts and
disbursements on a timely basis. Although they realized that
they had not reported the $15,000 transfer with sufficient
detail, they provided that detail subsequently. Respondents
claimed that this complaint was just a tool being used by their
opponents to harass them.

This case involves no significant issue relative to the
other issues pending before the Commission, and there were no
substantial amounts of money involved. Moreover, it does not
appear that respondents had a serious intent to violate the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

DEC 1 0 093

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Kenneth J. MclInnis
15005 E. Vermillion Circle N.E.
Ham Lake, MN 55304

RE: MUR 3613

Dear Mr. McInnis:

On September 16, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
received your complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against Tad Jude; Commissioner
Tad Jude Campaign Fund and Diane Patnode, as treasurer; and Jude
for Congress Committee and Robert F. Mannella, as treasurer.
See, attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its
file in this matter. This matter will become part of the public
record within 30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission’s dismissal of this action. See, 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(8). 7 ik

Sincerely,

Tonda M. Mott

Attachment
Narrative

DEC 0 9 1993

Date the Commission voted to close the file:




4

3. 2

-
W
™
g
o
™
L9
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JUDE FOR CONGRESS

This matter was generated by a complaint filed by an
officer of the candidate committee of Congressman Jude’s
opponent against Tad Jude, the Jude for Congress Committee,
Robert F. Mannella as treasurer, the Commissioner Tad Jude
Campaign Fund, and Diane Patnode as treasurer of that fund. The
allegations involve possible reporting violations and possible
misuse of funds from his state committee stemming from an
alleged $15,000 transfer of funds from the state to the federal
committee. Respondents stated that the committees that were
named in the complaint had disclosed all the information
available to them with respect to both receipts and
disbursements on a timely basis. Although they realized that
they had not reported the $15,000 transfer with sufficient
detail, they provided that detail subsequently. Respondents
claimed that this complaint was just a tool being used by their
opponents to harass them.

This case involves no significant issue relative to the
other issues pending before the Commission, and there were no
substantial amounts of money involved. Moreover, it does not
appear that respondents had a serious intent to violate the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.




